NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

200E0000000C

120 East Chaco
May 14, 1957

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Atts Mr. Ray Phillips
Dear Mr. Phillips:

We have just received a copy of the Notice of Intention to
Drill which you have filed with the United States Geological
Survey in Farmington on your #18-22 "E" well in the NE
Section 22-26N-3W.

This Notice of Intention to Drill has attached 2 copies of
Form C-128, one for the Pictured Cliffs portion dedicating 320
acres and one for the Mesaverde dedicating 160 acres.

We notice that you have designated the well as a wildcat in
the Mesaverde Formation and we presume this is why you have
dedicated only 160 acres. This area has now been taken into
the Hlanco Mesaverde gas pool by Order R-983; therefore please
re-file Form C-128 in triplicate with this office showing a
320-acre acreage dedication for the Mesaverds portion.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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